JPA MEMBERS BEING SERVED:

ALPINE FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT ALSO SERVING
BONITA FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT BARONA FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
EL CAJON FIRE DEPARTMENT SYCUAN FIRE DEPARTMENT
LA MESA FIRE DEPARTMENT

LAKESIDE FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
LEMON GROVE FIRE DEPARTMENT

SAN MIGUEL FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
SANTEE FIRE DEPARTMENT

VIEJAS FIRE DEPARTMENT

HEARTLAND COMMUNICATIONS FACILITY AUTHORITY
BOARD OF CHIEFS REGULAR MEETING AGENDA
TUESDAY, MAY 7, 2024 - 08:00 A.M.
Location: HCFA Classroom
100 E Lexington Avenue El Cajon, CA. 92020

AGENDA
o Call To Order\Roll Call
o Pledge Of Allegiance

o Postings: The Secretary posted the agenda for the May 7, 2024 regular meeting in
accordance with State Law and agency policy.

o Approval of the Agenda

o Public Comment: State Law prohibits taking action or discussing any item not on the
posted agenda. The Board of Chiefs may briefly respond to statements or questions by
persons exercising their public testimony rights. If appropriate, a matter of business may
be placed on a future Agenda.

AWARDS AND PRESENTATIONS:

e Introduction of 2 new HCFA Team Members, Fire Communications Dispatcher Trainees;
Adrianna Martinez and Michelle Asker

CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS: * Information Attached

All item(s) listed under the Consent Agenda are considered routine and will be enacted in one
motion. There will be no separate discussion of these items prior to the Board of Chiefs action on
the motion, unless member(s) of the Board of Chiefs, staff or public request specific items are
removed from the Consent Calendar.

1. Approval of the Regular Minutes from the HCFA BOC Meeting held March 5, 2024*
2. FY24 Period 8 Financial Update*

Page 1 of 14



ACTION ITEMS:

3. POSITION CLASSIFICATION CHANGE FOR SENIOR GIS ANALYST TO MANAGEMENT
ANALYST*
HCFA Executive Director, Jeff Logan to report on the reclassification of HCFA Senior
GIS Analyst to the position of Management Analyst

4. FINAL REVIEW DRAFT FY25 BUDGET*
HCFA Executive Director, Jeff Logan to review the FY25 Budgets and seek support to move
forward with a recommendation to our HCFA Commission to approve the FY25 General,
CIP and Grant budgets as presented, with any agreed changes by the BOC, at their May
23, 2024 regular meeting.

5. HCFA LEGAL REPRESENTATION CHANGE*
HCFA Executive Director, Jeff Logan to report on the need to replace one of our legal
counsels with a new law firm and take the recommendation to the Commission meeting
for approval.

6. PROPOSED EXPANSION OF NURSE NAVIGATOR PROGRAM FROM CITY OF EL CAJON TO
CENTRAL ZONE*
HCFA Executive Director, Jeff Logan to open discussion on the proposed expansion of the
Nurse Navigator Program.

INFORMATIONAL ITEMS:

7. CURRENT UPDATE ON HEARTLAND COMMUNICATIONS
HCFA Executive Director Jeff Logan reports on current status at HCFA

> CAL NENA 9-1-1 Goes to Sacramento
» Central Zone VHF Project Update
» HCFA Remodel Update

REPORTS

Chair, Board of Chiefs

Fire Chiefs

Executive Director of Communications
HCFA JPA Treasurer

Administrative Coordinator

NEXT MEETING:

The next Regular meeting of the HCFA Board of Chiefs is scheduled for Tuesday, July 2,
2024 at 8:00 AM. Location: HCFA Classroom — 100 E Lexington Avenue, El Cajon, CA.
92020

ADJOURN

Page 2 of 14



HEARTLAND COMMUNICATIONS FACILITY AUTHORITY

CONSENT ITEM: _1
MEETING DATE: 05/07/2024

HEARTLAND COMMUNICATIONS FACILITY AUTHORITY
BOARD OF CHIEFS REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
TUESDAY, MARCH 5, 2024 — 08:00 A.M.
Location: HCFA Classroom
100 E Lexington Avenue El Cajon, CA. 92020

AGENDA
o Call to Order 08:00 AM - BOC Chair, Fire Chief Sims

o Roll Call - Boggeln, Alpine — BOC Vice Chair
Sims, Bonita -BOC Chair
Koch, HFR
Butz, Lakeside (Arrived 8:30 Am)
Lawler, San Miguel
Matsushita, Santee
Pfohl, Viejas

Contract Fire Chiefs:
Kremensky, Barona
Carrillo, Sycuan

o Pledge Of Allegiance - Led by Fire Chief Koch

o Approval of the Agenda - Motion by Pfohl, seconded by Koch to approve the
Agenda as presented
Approved unanimously by all Fire Chiefs present

o Public Comment - None

AWARDS AND PRESENTATIONS:

e Executive Diréctor, Jeff Logan introduction our new team members, Information Systems

Technician Paul Steppler and 2 new Fire Communications Dispatchers, Kyle Gaut and Olivia
Smith.

CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS:
1. Regular Minutes from the HCFA BOC Meeting held January 9, 2024
2. FY24 Period 7 Financial Update
Motion by Pfohl, seconded by Koch to approve
Consent items #1 with the update in the minutes from
the regular BOC meeting on January 9, 2024, to reflect
the statement on Agenda Item #11, page 4 #2, that

Page 3 of 14




HEARTLAND COMMUNICATIONS FACILITY AUTHORITY

Santee Fire Chief Matsushita was appointed as the
Central Zone Chiefs Liaison to the Central Zone EMS
Committee.

Consent item # 2 was approved as presented.

Approved unanimously by all Fire Chiefs present

ACTION ITEMS:

3. PRELIMINARY FY25 BUDGET OVERVIEW
HCFA Executive Director, Jeff Logan opens discussion with a Power Point presentation on
the preparation and recommendations identified in the draft FY25 HCFA (General and CIP)
budgets.
The focus on FY25 General Budget were two items:
a) Review the way the Cost per Call (CPC) are accounted for to fund the General
and CIP budgets currently, $55.90 CPC for Membership Fees to our General, and
$5.00 CPC to our CIP.

The recommendation is to approve a funding change that combines the General
CPC with CIP CPC contribution. With the combining of CPC’s directly to the
General fund, it would allow the increased cost of salaries, benefits and
operational increase to be funded with no cost increase to the Member Agencies.

The recommendation is to have FY25 be the transition period as we move to a
long-term plan on distribution of revenue with the priority of funding the General
Fund with an allocation of funds to the CIP after all financial obligations have
been satisfied in the fiscal year.

b) Recommendation of a new classification in HCFA Staff, to add a Management
Analyst
Executive Director, Jeff Logan reviews the current reporting needs of all our
agencies. The options are HCFA to fund this position at $125K - $150K, hold off
making this an internal staff position this year and contract out, or reclass an
existing HCFA position of our Senior GIS Analyst and combine it with the Data
Analyst. The increase to the budget is estimated to be $20K to $30K.

Motion by Butz, seconded by Boggeln to
approve both a) and b) recommendations and
present to the HCFA Commission at their May
23, 2024 meeting for their approval

Approved unanimously by all Fire Chiefs
present

INFORMATIONAL ITEMS:

4. CURRENT UPDATE ON HEARTLAND COMMUNICATIONS
HCFA Executive Director Jeff Logan reports on current status at HCFA

Page 4 of 14



HEARTLAND COMMUNICATIONS FACILITY AUTHORITY

CONSENT ITEM:_1
MEETING DATE: 05/07/2024

NPSTW April 14 — 20, 2024
Executive Director, Jeff Logan reports that the week of April 14" — 20%" is the
annual celebration of National Public Safety Telecommunications Week. This
year there was an internal working group that has planned a theme on 1990's
Homecoming. He will email all the specifics of the week to the BOC.

Y

» Medical Director Update
The Medical Director's contract has no change into FY25. If there are any
issues please make sure to inform Fire Chief Matsushita, Central Zone Chiefs
Liaison to the Central Zone EMS Section.

» CAL NENA 9-1-1 Goes to Sacramento
Executive Director, Jeff Logan reports that several staff members will be
going to the Cal NENA 9-1-1 Conference and participate in the State
legislative process. Operations Manager, Kristan Johnson went to the National
NENA to see how our legislation is working on getting dispatchers reclassified
as Public Safety employees.

» Central Zone VHF Project Update

The project is on track and are currently working doing evaluations on our
VHF Sites.

‘/f

HCFA Remodel Update

There has been no real movement, however the City of El Cajon and their
architect met with HCFA staff for a preliminary overview.

REPORTS
None

NEXT MEETING:

The next Regular meeting of the HCFA Board of Chiefs is scheduled for Tuesday, May 7,
2024 at 8:00 AM. Location: HCFA Classroom — 100 E Lexington Avenue, El Cajon, CA. 92020

Valerj lis
HCFA “Administrative Coordinator

ADJOURNED
9:02 AM

Page 5 of 14



CONSENT ITEM: #2
BOC MEETING 05/07/2024

HEARTLAND COMMUNICATIONS
FACILITY AUTHORITY

d £ ARTLAN[)

Est. 1987

MEMORANDUM

DATE: May 7, 2024
TO: Board of Chiefs

Jeff Logan, Executive Director
FROM: Clay Schoen, Controller/Treasurer
SUBJECT: FY24 Period 8 Financial Update

The following information is presented in summary form and is provided as an
informational item in advance of the regularly scheduled Board of Chiefs meetings. It is
intended to supplement the typical full financial package prepared for the Agency’s
Commission meetings however, additional information can be provided upon request.

Financial Status as of February 29, 2024 (Unaudited)

General Fund

Budget $ Actual $ Remaining $ Remaining %
Revenue* 3,724,491 3,210,403 514,088 13.8
Expenditure 3,894,763 2,542,534 1,352,229 34.7
Special Revenue
Budget $ Actual $ Remaining $ Remaining %
Revenue* 875,000 90,071 784,929 89.7
Expenditure 875,000 29,661 845,339 96.6
Capital Improvement Fund
Budget $ Actual $ Remaining $ Remaining %
Revenue* 447,508 317,467 130,041 29.1
Expenditure 2,441,260 7,935 2,433,325 99.7

Page 6 of 14




HEARTLAND COMMUNICATIONS FACILITY AUTHORITY

AGENDA ITEM: #3
MEETING DATE: 05/07/2024

AGENDA REPORT

DATE: MAY 07, 2024

TO: HCFA BOARD OF CHIEFS

FROM: HCFA EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR JEFF LOGAN

SUBJECT: POSITION RECLASSIFICATION TO MANAGEMENT ANALYST

RECOMMENDATION:

1. That the HCFA BOC accept the recommendation to reclassify position of Senior GIS Analyst to the
position of Management Analyst;

2. That the HCFA BOC approve HCFA Executive Director to present recommended reclassification to the
HCFA Commission for final approval during the regularly scheduled Commission Meeting on May
23,2024.

BACKGROUND:

As the need for data and analytics continues to be in more demand, HCFA has never had a qualified
position identified to assist on these specific needs. The member agencies of the JPA and our contract
agencies have been able to benefit from reporting programs such as Intterra for CAD and Incident
response data. Over time we have started to learn about the limitations of relying on a 3™ party program
as our only source of reporting and accessing data.

At the request of the BOC, the HCFA Executive Director reviewed options to provide more opportunity to
leverage data for key decision making for both operational needs and financial needs.

During the regularly scheduled meeting of the HCFA BOC held on March 7, 2024, Executive Director Jeff
Logan provided options for HCFA to provide these services.

Of the options provided, the direction of the HCFA BOC was to move forward with the recommendation
to reclassify the Senior GIS Analyst to a position of Management Analyst with a focus of both analytics as
well as GIS responsibilities.

This staff report is formalizing the direction of the HCFA BOC to bring forward in accordance with the
proposed FY 25 budget to the HCFA Commission.

FISCAL IMPACT:
There will be no Increase in category of Salaries and Benefits due to the position re-class is in the draft

FY25 budget.

PREPARED BY: __ Executive Director, Jeff Logan W/

APPROVED BY: __ Executive Director, Jeff Logan W\

Heartland Communications — Staff Report

Page 7 of 14



HEARTLAND COMMUNICATIONS FACILITY AUTHORITY

AGENDA ITEM: #4
MEETING DATE: 05/07/2024

AGENDA REPORT
DATE: MAY 07, 2024
TO: HCFA BOARD OF CHIEFS
FROM: HCFA EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR JEFF LOGAN
SUBJECT: HCFA FY25 BUDGETS; GENERAL, CIP & GRANT

RECOMMENDATION:

1. That the HCFA BOC approve the recommendation to present the HCFA FY25 Draft General, CIP and
Grant Budgets, presented today, as Preliminary FY25 Budgets for adoption at the regularly scheduled
HCFA Commission Meeting to be held on Thursday, May 23, 2024.

BACKGROUND:

On March 5, 2024, at the Regular BOC Meeting, HCFA Executive Director, Jeff Logan reported that he had
been working with Staff since January preparing the HCFA FY25 General, CIP and Grant budgets. He
compiled a presentation showing his recommendations identified during the process.

The focus on FY25 General Budget were two items:

a) Review the way the Cost per Call (CPC) are accounted for to fund the General and CIP budgets
currently, $55.90 CPC for Membership Fees to our General, and $5.00 CPC to our CIP.

The recommendation is to approve a funding change that combines the General CPC with CIP CPC
contribution. With the combining of CPC’s directly to the General fund, it would allow the increased cost
of salaries, benefits and operational increase to be funded with no cost increase to the Member
Agencies.

The recommendation is to have FY25 be the transition period as we move to a long-term plan on
distribution of revenue with the priority of funding the General Fund with an allocation of funds to the
CIP after all financial obligations have been satisfied in the fiscal year.

In addition to what was discussed during the BOC meeting in March, the draft budget was reviewed with
the MAC group on April 11, 2024. This draft budget does not show any significant changes from what
was presented at both previous meetings.

The following documents to support this recommendation are; FY25 Draft General Fund Summary
Overview, FY25 Draft Member Assessments & estimated FY25 Contract Service Fees and the FY25 Draft
Grant Budget

PREPARED BY:  Administrative Coordinator, Valerie Nelm

APPROVED BY: __ Executive Director, Jeff LoganQ(’?_;QA—\

Heartland Communications — Staff Report

Page 8 of 14



“Jeak |eos|) sy} Ul palysnes uasqg aAey suonebi|qo jeloueul [je Jaye 41D 3y} 0} Spunj JO UOHEJ0||E B YIM 49
ay} Buipuny jo Ajuoud B yim snuaAal JO uoiInNgL}sip uo uejd wis) Buo| B pJemo) SA0W 8M SB PapuawWodal s polad UolIsuel} Siy | "UoNgUIU0D d|D Jusploul
1ad 00'G$ 2yl snid 06°GSS 10 DdD BYI SauIquiod 1ey) abueyd Buipun) B Jo uonepuswwodal B Yim pajussald si 1abpng [eiauss) GZA4 yeiq sieah siyL

aouejeg pung pajewi}s3

%09 7¢- (z00'992) ¥88°205 988'89/ 6EC ¢l
%000 (G8¥'c62) ey e /¥0°06¢ 00V €EC
%000 - 000°001 000°00} 000001
%ST'L e8v'/z zze'ooy 6£8'8/¢€ 6£8'8/¢€
%€6°CS (690°z6) 200992~ 186~ 1€6'¢LL-

(es9'e82) 259'88¢- 0 0

%00°001- 8€0'0L L 0 8€0'0L L- 8€0'0LL-

%SV GEL- Sp5‘98 0592C 668°€9- 668°€9-
%S¢’L 928'v.2 912'€90 % 06£88L°S 06£88.°¢
%€8'9 6G1°GS 9087298 ¥97708 %9708
%LE L 199'61C 0L¥'002'S €7.'086'C €¥.'086'C
%0.'6 GLE19€ 9986807 L6vveLc 16¥ V2L
%000 - 0008 0008 0008
%000 - 00S'S 005'€ 00S'€
%€EL'TE 887'61 9z¢'6. 8€0°'09 8£0'09
%9€'6 /80'Z¥€ 0¥0'G66'€E £66'269'€ £66'259'C

psjeuns3 psjewns3 geIve veice [ ZA[%4
sA abueyn ¢, sA abueyn ¢

%Sy 8L~ (2e6°€LL) 98889/ £28'2v6 9.1'988

R GeIve hﬂw@ veice
£¥Z/Z A4 pajewnys3 ool a3ildoav

MIIAISAQ JSbpng pun4 |elauldy §Z/¥¢ Ad V4OH 14vdd

SOAISSay pajeubisapun 49
anlasay diysiaquisiy M00L$ Aousbiswg
196png %01 - Aouabunuo) oy pajeubiseq

abueyn JoN

pun4
dID 01 Jajsuel] aAI9say pun4 [elsuas) pajeubisapun

dID o} Jajsuel] M0G$ ® sea4 Aouaby joenuo)

SaImipuadxg (Jopun)/IoA0 Sonuanay

sainjipuadx3 |ejo|
1509 Bunesadp
syyeuag/feles

SONUAAdY |eJO L

1Salalu|

A9y OSIN
82699 © so94 Aousby joenuo0)

06093 © sjuswissossy Aouaby Jaquisy

(peypneun) ajewnys3 gz/pz @ouejeg Buiuuibag

sainjipuadx3y

SonuoAdY

Page 9 of 14



09'Sse¢E‘6L SYTT
9€°'66ECY 719 UendAs
v2'9z6'9¢ €€S euoJeg
8769 ='SS +8C'¥9S 8T'69 $ ONUBAJY Pesjuo)
M
k]
o
2
%6E0 08'9vE‘STS €69°6L6€S 0t0‘S66°ES 000°8Z€$ 0v0°L99°ES %00°00T 00959 sivioL o
%6C'ST 07'896'SS LEO'6ES S00'SPS 569°€S$ OTETYS %ET'T 6L SYrAINA
%ST'S 0T TTY'TTS LT LTYS 989'67¥S 076°9¢€$ 99/'CT¥S %9CTT ¥8€L 33LNVS
%ESC- 00°ZPT'€CS- ov8'vT6S 869°T68S 0TT'eLS 881'318$ %CETT 474" 13NDIN NVS
%6L°T- 09°'STTSS- 801'98¢$ £6608¢S 0L0€TS €76°L5C$ %E0°L ¥T9Y INOY¥D NOWI1
%ST'S- 06'TT8€TS- T°62°797S 087‘8EVS 000°9€$ 08Y20vS %86°0T 002L 3qISPIV1
%6L°9 OV ¥TSLES 20€CSSS £T8'68SS STY'sYS 76E'TPSS %9L VT 5896 VSIN V1
%65°0- 0t'SS7'9%- TLT'860°TS ST8T60°TS 0v9'68$ SLT'200°TS %EELT 86T NOfvd 13
%L8'€E 00'¥S9'€$ 957'v6$ 0TT‘86S SS0°8S SS0°06$ %9t°C 1191 VLINO9
%TT'¥ 06'€ZEVS €TT'SOTS LEV'B0TS G86'8S TSP'00TS %VL'C L6LT NIV
d8ueyd adueyd b J2dJ §$ @ 2dJ 06°55$ @ diysiaumo sl|ed/syuapiouj
% $ P B oo uonnquuod STAd .<.= % €20€ 1e3A Jepudje) Sausty
|e101 SZAd
diJ B 49 paulquo) diD sang SCAd yeua
GZAd 14vya sanQ diysiaquia|p] suonediunwwo) puejliesay



0} Junowe ayJ

‘Jaw aJe suolebijgo pun4 [eiauas) [|e Joe paulllalep g ||IM 49 Sy} WO} Ul palIdjsuel} aq
"$$9001d Mau Ino se saAlasal puny [eisuab pajeubisapun ay} WOl SpUNy 8AI9081 0} UoIISUe} Ul 89 [Im 38Bpng d1D yeld siulL

Saanjipuadxg

SONUBADY

%0 65" 000'66¢€ 186°2G6'1 685087 98%"6GE ¢ aouejeg pund pajewns3y

%000 - - - -

%000 000G} 000Gl - - sanl9say pajeubisaq dio

000%ZS 1862SLC 68508V 98%"65€'¢C aouefeg pun4 Ui sbuey) I8N

%¢€0°0€¢- (958°1£6°2) 809°/¥9°¢- 8vZ v8¢ 2G.¢66'I- SaIN)ipuadx3 (JSpUN)/A8A0 SeNuaASYy
%8S 101 000°82.°C 09Z'L¥6'C 09Z°¢91 092" L¥¥'¢C sainjipuadx3 |ejol

%S6°LC 000'82.¢C 000'827°¢ 0 000'8/¢¢C 108l01d |9powsy V4OH

%000 . 000°0€L 000°'0EL 000°0€1 alemyos

%000 . 000°LL 000°LL 000°LL s,ped| ‘siojuoly ‘sispndwo)

%000 = 000°9L 000°9L 000'9L Juswaoe|day juswdinby

%00°0 = 09Z'9 092'9 092'9 swdinbg JSIN

%88 Pe- (958‘eS1) 269262 805 vV 805 ¥¥ sanuaAay |ejol

%00°00L 259'88¢ 269'88¢ 0 0 SaAIasay pajeubisapun 49 wol4 u| Jajsuel]
%00°001- (8c0'0LL) 0 8c0'0L ) 8¢0'0LL pun4 [eJsuas) wouy uj Jaysuel ]

(0g.'s) 0 0€.'S 0€.'S Juapiou| ‘es G¢ © salouaby joesuo)

%00°001- (0¥2'9z¢g) 0 0v.'92¢ 0¥.'92e Juspiou| ‘es G$ ® uonnquUIu0Y sIequiBN Vdr

%000 - 000'S 000°S 000G 1saisjy|
psjewins3 psjewins3 SZIve vzice veice

sA abueyn v, sA abueyd ¢
%2E°9 958°G05‘S 685'08.LV Lre o6y 8cz‘essy (peypneun) sjewns3 6z/pz 9ouejeg Buiuuibag
I GZIve hwpwﬂ veice
¥2IST Ad pPajewnsy 14vya perewins ajidoav

MBIAIBAQ 19

png pund diJ S2/¥¢ Ad V4OH LdVdd

Page 11 of 14



uoIssIwwo Y4oH Aq buipusd

Buipun jo3foid JHA [BUOHIPPE Y0S€E$ JO [ellualod :I1ON

S30 Agq pesinquiey ¢

[enpisay , pasinquiiay £6/'68$ T

paAigoay JayaT] piemy |
asuadxg

PaAIg0aYy JUNoWY €

S30 01 psulniay - [enpisay g
PaAIe2ay Junowy |

SNUBADY
000002 000°G.1- 000°G.8 sainjipuadx3y jueis Y10L
0 000'GZ- 000'S. dIDY 0ZA4 ISYN 3
0 000'00L- 000001 ApniS 4HA 22A4 ISVYN Z
000'00Z2 0 000°00. 108lo1d anemoIoI B olpey JHA Z2ZAd ISVYN )
000°00.$ 000°G.1$- 000°5.8% pasuadx3 jueln LE9Y
139ang INTLI ANIT HOVI HO4 STV.LOL ONILYINDTVO NI HIGNNN
14v¥a d3.s3N0O3Y A3Ld00v a3sN SINNONWY A3LVYNILST 8 SINIWILVLS 43149 3Ll 3ANIT
SZIVZ Ad JONVHO ¥Z/ST Ad 3OYNOS LNYYO Y04 NOILYDIHILSNr 1INNODIV
000002 000°'G.L- 000°S.L anuaAdy
(Juswesinquidy) juess Ty101
0 000'G/- 000'GZ pred uswasinquiay di0¥ 0ZAd ISVYN 5
102'0L- 102'0L- 0 ISYN 0} pauiniay [enpisay JHA 0ZAd ISVN [4
102'01 £6.'68- 000'00L pred juswasinquiay 4HA 0ZAd ISYN )
000°00. 000°G.L- 000°G.8 senuaAdy Juels |IY[  g6€8
139ang 139ang INTLI ANIT HOVI ¥04 STVLOL ONILYTINDTVO NI d3IGNNN
14vya a31s3noay a3irdoav a3sSN SINNOWY AILVYNILST 3 SINIWILVLS 43149 W3LI 3NN
SZIVZAd JONVHO ¥Z/S$T Ad 139an9g LNVY9 H04 NOILYDI4ILSNr 1NNODIV

SZI¥Z Ad196png jueli |SYN V4OH L4v¥ad

Page 12 of 14



HEARTLAND COMMUNICATIONS FACILITY AUTHORITY

AGENDA ITEM: #5
MEETING DATE: 05/07/2024

AGENDA REPORT
DATE: MAY 07, 2024
TO: HCFA BOARD OF CHIEFS
FROM: HCFA EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR JEFF LOGAN
SUBJECT: HCFA EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR TO SEEK APPROVAL FROM THE BOC TO ACCEPT THE

RECOMMENDATION TO APPROVE THE ADDITION OF BEST BEST & KRIEGER AS LEGAL
COUNSEL TO REPLACE SCHWARTZ, HYDE & GARFIELD

RECOMMENDATION:

1. That the HCFA BOC accept the recommendation to appoint Best, Best & Krieger as one of our legal
counsel to replace Schwartz, Hyde & Garfield, per HCFA Resolution #2024-1;

2. That the HCFA Commission allow HCFA Executive Director, Jeff Logan the ability to enter into an
agreement with Best, Best & Krieger to represent and advise the BOC and Commission on business
and other litigation per the Authority’s JPA Agreement Section 3. F Attorney of the Authority;

BACKGROUND:

HCFA has always had two law firms to represent and advise the Board of Chiefs and HCFA Commission on
business and/or other litigation. Beginning 2024, we had representation (per previous approved
Resolution # 2017-02 for JPA Legal Counsel) with Schwartz, Hyde & Garfield and Liebert Cassidy
Whitmore (LCW).

HCFA was notified by Laurel Hyde, the last remaining counsel of Schwartz, Hyde & Garfield, she was
retiring end of March 2024. HCFA would need to make arrangements for other counsel.

After reviewing several options, HCFA is recommending to move forward with Best, Best & Krieger (BBK),
with Joseph Sanchez, as our legal representative. HCFA has worked with BBK and specifically with
attorney Joseph Sanchez. BBK confirmed they are excited to be a part of our legal team. His knowledge of
HCFA and with many other public agencies, his experience will make for a very smooth transition in
changing law firms. HCFA will continue to maintain our contract with Liebert Cassidy & Whitmore for
Labor / Employee Relations, and they would also serve as a backup to BBK in the event of a conflict of
interest

FISCAL IMPACT:
There are no additional funds needed with this recommendation, legal fees are in the current year

budget.

PREPARED BY: Administrative Coordinator Valerie Nellis

APPROVED BY: __ Executive Director, Jeff Logan

Page 13 of 14



HEARTLAND COMMUNICATIONS FACILITY AUTHORITY

AGENDA ITEM: #6
MEETING DATE: 05/07/2024

AGENDA REPORT
DATE: MAY 07, 2024
TO: HCFA BOARD OF CHIEFS
FROM: HCFA EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR JEFF LOGAN
SUBJECT: NURSE NAVIGATION PILOT PROGRAM EXTENSION - TRANSITION

RECOMMENDATION:

1. That the HCFA BOC approve the HCFA to take over management of Nurse Navigation contract with
GMR on behalf of all HCFA Member / Contract agencies;

2. The HCFA BOC approve the HCFA to enter into agreement with Grossmont HealthCare District and
Grossmont/Sharp Hospital for cost share of the Nurse Navigation program;

3. That the HCFA BOC approve HCFA Executive Director to present recommended actions to the HCFA
Commission for final approval during the regularly scheduled Commission Meeting on May 23, 2024.

BACKGROUND:

Heartland Fire and Rescue currently maintains the contract with Global Medical Response (GMR) for the
Nurse Navigation pilot program that is being paid for and utilized in the City of El Cajon. In an effort to
expand the pilot test program throughout the Central Zone, there is a need to move management of the
existing contract from City of El Cajon to Heartland Communications. The goal is to extend the current
pilot program for an additional year.

The anticipated cost of expanding the program for an additional year, that will now be throughout the
entire Central Zone, is approximately $300,000.00. The plan is to partner with Grossmont Healthcare
District and Grossmont/Sharp Hospital, and share the cost of the program for the next year, three ways.

All JPA Member and Contract agencies of the HCFA have agreed be liable for the cost that will be billed to
the Central Zone. The cost share formula utilized for each member/contract agency, is the percentage of
total billable incidents for calendar year 2023.

FISCAL IMPACT:

There is no anticipated increase to the FY 25 proposed budget, as this program will be a pass through to
each Member/Contract agency. HCFA will invoice Grossmont Health Care District and Grossmont/Sharp
Hospital directly for their share.

PREPARED BY: __ Executive Director, Jeff Logan OTG‘-’\
APPROVED BY:  Executive Director, Jeff Logan QQ//L/\

Heartland Communications — Staff Report

Page 14 of 14



	HCFA P8 HCFA BOC MEMO_042924
	HCFA BOC Agenda Packet May 07, 2024 Meeting
	HCFA BOC Agenda for May 7 2024_050224
	BOC March 5, 2024 Meeting Minutes_050224
	BOC May 7, 2024 Attachments Consent 2 - Agenda Item 6_050224




